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Christal Dennis

. Date: 2020.12.16 09:06:46
Dennis e
From: Babbitt, Christopher
To: Christal Dennis; Raviv, Adam
Subject: RE: MUR 7858 Notification Letter Facebook Inc
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:50:26 PM

Attachments: MUR 7858 - FB designation of counsel (11-25-2020) Signed.pdf

Christal,

Thank you for letting us know. I'm attaching a signed designation-of-counsel form for MUR
7858. I would also like to request an extension of time to respond until January 7, given the
holidays and the other MUR complaints we’ll be responding to over the next few weeks. Please
let me know if I need to submit a formal letter to request the extension or if this email request
will suffice.

Many thanks, and happy Thanksgiving.

Chris

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:39 PM

To: Babbitt, Christopher <Christopher.Babbitt@wilmerhale.com>; Raviv, Adam
<Adam.Raviv@wilmerhale.com>

Subject: MUR 7858 Notification Letter Facebook Inc

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Mr. Babbitt:

Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received for Facebook, Inc. I have
also attached a copy of the complaint, our procedures and a designation of counsel form in
case you need it for this case as well. Please let me k now if you have any questions or
concerns. Thank you for your time.

Kind regards,

(hristal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Lieoal Administration
(202) 6941519



MUR785800030

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 9:54 am, Nov 27, 2020
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMALIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7858
Christopher E. Babbitt; Adam Raviv

Name of Counsel:
_ Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP

Firm

Address: 1875 Pennsylvania Ave.

Washington, DC 20006

Offices: 202063-6681 4. 202-663-6363

Fax

Mobile#:

E-mail: christopher.babbitt@wilmerhale.com; adam.raviv@wilmerhale.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

l 1 /= Digitally signed by Kara Wilson
11/25/2020 Ka ra l ZS ON pae: 2020.11.25 10:11:22 0800 Assoc. General Counsel
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Kara Wilson

(Name — Please Print)

Facebook, Inc.
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: | Hacker Way
(Please Print)

Menlo Park, CA 94025

Home#: Mobilet#:
Office#: 650-924-8681 Fax#:

E-mail: karawilson@fb.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018





